

Contact

Housing Colony Model Town
Sheikhupura.
03364049502 (Mobile)
amirzia105@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-amir-zia--b84417169 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

WordPress Design
PHP Applications
Laravel

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Urdu (Professional Working)
Hindi (Professional Working)

Certifications

Microsoft Certified
Freelancer at Upwork Earning
Certification

Honors-Awards

Freelancing at Upwork

Publications

Web Design

Muhammad Amir Zia

Web Developer, SEO Expert, Digital Marketer & Graphics Designer
Lahore District, Punjab, Pakistan

Summary

I am a Web developer expert with over 8 years experience in Static Or Dynamics, setup and customization of WordPress, Joomla, Shopify, Spree Commerce, and other platforms. Till date, I have created over 300+ websites, most of which required custom designed plugins, extensions, and themes. My aim has always been to produce websites that look beautiful and professional, are highly functional, load quickly If this is what you want, then get in touch with me.

Experience

Self-employed
Full Stack Web Developer (Freelancer at Upwork)
January 2017 - Present (8 years 10 months)

University of Sargodha
Internship
January 2019 - May 2019 (5 months)
sargodha, Pakistan

Education

University of Sargodha
Bachelor's degree, Computer Science · (2016 - 2020)